13103

— WHROGRTATNE

900170896909

(Address)}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

b 4%

[Jpckue [ war [] ma . DENNARD

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 11, 2010 8,37 AM
To: '‘Chery| Peterson'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE; FEIN: | entered the wrong #'

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Cheryl Peterson [mailto:cpeterson@teamjas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 3:57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN: I entered the wrong #

Importance: High

Hello,

| was filing our annual report online today and | accidentally put in the FEIN for our 2nd corporation. | would like to
update this FEIN:

L
Ve

Sanfilippo Holdings LLC, document # L05000113103
Correct FEIN: 20-2799474

Thank you,

Cheryl Hunt Peterson, Notary

Executive Assistant to Andy Sanfilippo, CEO / President
Tom Beaty, VP of Corporate Organization and Development
Human Resources and Purchasing ‘

Team JAS, Inc,

. Office: 904-292-2328, ext. 291

Fax: 904-292-2329

For more information about Twin Otter Aircraft, Support, Component Overhauls & Repairs please visit the Team
JAS website at www.teamjas.com.

Never lose hope, the best is yet to come!
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